RELEASE OF AUTHORITY FOR CANCELLATION

TO: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Licensing Services
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250
(360) 664-1222 or fax @ (360) 586-1181

The undersigned, holder of G C CH/ES
Permit/certificate number(s):

cC HG TCC
oTHER_NPC - |08,

Does hereby declare that the authority is no longer being used and is hereby
surrendered to the Commission for cancellation. (Attach original permit or
certificate, if available)

SIGNMURE OF CARRIER

E\:‘Hﬂ&z C\n ld Cﬁn beg

NAM OF CARRIER (Please print)

2400 NE - 9sH gﬁf

ADDRESS

geak—\r\c, WA ODUS
CITY-STATE-ZIP

(Do) 59< - SO0
(AREA CODE) - PHONE NUMBER

TN - n504 1



Heather Halverson

From: Roger lino

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 1:12 PM

To: Heather Halverson

Subject: FW: Regulation of Ryther Child Center

release of
ancellation-regula... R E C E l ‘J E D
————— Original Message————- JUN 27 2005
From: Vicki Elliott [mailto:velliott@wutc.wa.gov] i -
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 9:39 AM WASH UT: & TP. COMM
To: roger@ryther.org

Cc: Licensing Services; Mark Halliday; Tom McVaugh
Subject: Regulation of Ryther Child Center

This e-mail confirms my voice mail of earlier today regarding regulation of
Ryther Child Center as a non-profit bus company under WAC Chapter 480-31.

Staff has determined that Ryther Child Center is not regulated under
statute and rules because it does not receive compensation or funding for
the express purpose of providing transportation services. While Ryther
Child Center does receive compensation or funding, it is for the purpose of
providing services to children, and the transportation services it provides
is incidental to its other, non-transportation service.

You may cancel your certificate that the Commission. I have attached a
form for that purpose. Please let me know if you have any questions.

(See attached file: release of cancellation-regulated.doc)



IGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COM

beration of Motor Propelle

pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 81 RC

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that authority is granted to operate as a MOTOR CARRIER in the
transportation of the commodities and in the territory described herein to

RYTHER CHILD CENTER - CERT NO.
2400 NE 95TH STREET NPC-1086
SEATTLE, WA 98115

Private, Non-profit Transportation Provider to operate motor vehicles in
furnishing passenger and/or express service in the State of Washington.

TN-041626 2-25-05

SERVICE DATE
B 25 2005
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WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION
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